
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 8/1/2012 10:13:57 AM 
To: Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov) (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); 

Lakhanpal, Manisha (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: bills after generation flattening 

Manisha and Jonathan -

Here is something on our handling of the CIA. Note that the price signal is still clearly in our explanation 
of tiers, which is much improved with the bill redesign. 

yours, 

sid 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 10:10 AM 
To: Piet7. Sidney 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: FW: bills after generation flattening 

Sid 

Here are current bills showing CIA. The only differences on the new bill would be l)The CIA is 
listed first in the list of component revenues, and 2) the list of component revenues moved to 
page 2 of the RCES. 

Shari 

From Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday. August 01, 2012 10:04 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Dills atter generation flattening 

Hi 

2 actual bills - straddling July 1, 2012. One customer bundled and one CCA 

«...» «...» 
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